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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANIA FE, NEW MEXICO

Hovember 21, 1951

Mr. Al Greer
Bax 697
Aztec, Yew 'bxico

Dear Als

I em sendisg you z copy of cur Notice of Publicatiom
in Gase 330 relating to gas proration in the Blanco
poal, As you will note, the sdvertisement on this case
iz rathey lengthy bocasuse the Commission desires that
the widest possible publicity be given to this hearing.

We would 1ike for you to let the operators and olhers
intereat®d know of this case and what is proposed in-
aofsr ag you are able to do so, so that none will de
abls tosay they were not advised of what was ocontem~
plated At the tiwe of the hearing December 18,

Anythiyg you can do to give this case publicity wvill
be appeciated.

Sincerely,

Jason Xellahin
JEnr



